DRAFT Minutes for Wild Wings County Service Area Advisory Meeting Wednesday October 3, 2018 6:30 PM

The meeting was called to order by Scott Picanso. Committee members present were Doug Williams, Mark Ullrich and Lachi Richards. Also present was Beth Gabor from the CSA Administrative Support Team, and members of the community.

Introductions: Dan Rott has resigned.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

UPDATE FROM THE OFFICE OF SUPERVISOR REXROAD: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 1, 2018, Approved.

Discussion and Action Items

A. Report out from Golf Sub-Advisory Committee meeting (Picanso)

Golf course continues to be irrigated by water from the recycled water pond and the Canvas Back well. Golf course has reduced their watering by quite a bit and is doing well with water conservation. 1 of 4 of the irrigation pumps have been repaired; awaiting bids to replace filters.

Work began on Oct. 1 to clean out the inlets and outlets for all the ponds. There will be clean-up of the slope between the pond and the homeowner's fence line for beautification. (Pond B3 by Hole 9). There was a meeting with the Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District and Bruce Watts regarding the Watts Pond this past week. Bruce is fine with any work needed to be done on the pond. He will open the gates for YCFC&WCD as needed. He is fine with opening the dam and releasing the water to Moore Canal. YCFC&WCD can come in and rip the land in a second pond and close the gates in the winter to allow stormwater to be collected onsite and perked back into the ground to help improve the local water table.

Nest soon to be painted. Off \$27,000 in revenue in Aug-Sept because of heat and smoke. Input needed on golf course operator as current term ending. Subcommittee to evaluate next steps.

B. Status of water & wastewater systems (SUSP) See Attachment 2

Monthly Operations Report provided by Fernando (now posted online). Some odors from sewer inflow being addressed. Sludge in recycled pond water not an issue but still have to treat remainder of pond contents. 1,2,3-TCP 2nd quarter sample was missed, resulting in a Notice of Violation. 1st and 3rd quarter sampling results were "no detect". Water pressure was low one morning due to soft start system failure on booster pump. This has been fixed. The old sludge press was sold; will receive new screw press in November. There was a fire department request to do training at Wild Wings, need to put off until November or December. Will select which hydrants are used by the Fire Department so that the water used during training drains to one of the low water level ponds on the golf course.

C. Status of wastewater treatment plant rehabilitation (County)

Recycled water pond is being cleaned up at the rate of 689,000 gallons in Jul and another 666,000 gallons in Aug. Should have about 4-4.5 million gallons left to treat over next 6 months.

D. Status of water levels, Sustainable Groundwater Management efforts & water conservation (Richards)

Water levels have improved this month and have risen from a low of 234' in August to 218' in October as measured from the ground surface down. Wild Wings is now 22' above the shut-off level vs the 6' above shutoff in August.

Lachi did not attend the Sustainable Groundwater Management meeting this past month. See related notes above concerning Watts Pond.

Water usage went from an average 426,000 gallons per day in the last week of July to 357,000 gpd in the last week of August after the request went out to the community to conserve water. The golf course went from 357,000 gpd to 290,000 gpd.

Quotes for dropping the bowls in both wells is \$90,000 for both. Need to plan for this project, and Pintail would need to be shut off for some time. Community still needs to reduce water use. Watering 2 days per week, 2 cycles at 6 minutes per cycle is recommended. Changing sprinkler heads that can be aimed and which are rotary heads will result in less runoff.

E. Arsenic Treatment (Richards)

Had a meeting with the Regional Board last month and they said the follow:

- There is the option of putting Canvas Back well back in service without an Arsenic Treatment Plant installed because the arsenic numbers have been at or below the limit for some time now, with the exception of last year when the reading was 12. The limit is 10.
- The Board will allow readings up to 10.49 ug/l
- If Canvas Back was put back online without a treatment plant then arsenic levels would need to be taken every month. If they exceed the 10.49 ug/l, then a citation would be issued and a small fine. If there were 3 citations in one year, then a Compliance Order would be issued and then arsenic treatment would be required and would come with a strict sampling schedule.
- Blending Pintail water with Canvas Back water is an approved method for achieve the 10.49 ug/l level.
- Need to invest in equipment to blend Pintail and Canvas Back water, plus programing. Need to paint Canvas Back tank. Various ways to blend the tanks and pump from both wells simultaneously.
- Provided a handout showing a correlation between increased pumping and increased arsenic levels for Canvas Back well.
- The two wells are from same aquifer, but with different characteristics.

F. 2017-18 Year-End Financial Report (County)

Provided year-end fiscal reports for water and sewer funds (now posted online). Water fund balance appears higher and sewer lower as the transfer of water funds for sewer repairs does not yet show. Transfers will be made as funds are needed.

Discussion about HOA lawsuit, noting CSA funds will be used to defend the lawsuit.

G. Call for future agenda items:

Adiournment

Next Meeting: December 5, 2018, 6:30 p.m.

Minutes Submitted by Doug Williams